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No. SunPetro/Bhaskar/Pipeline/2025-26/240/Bulletin-2

Date:30.10.2025

BULLETIN #2

Sub: High Pressure (~95 barg) Gas Pipeline (6", ~19 km) for Bhaskar-1 field in Gujarat.

Ref: Tender No.: SunPetro/Bhaskar/Pipeline/2025-26/240

Sun Petrochemicals Private Limited (SunPetro), hereby authorized following amendment

/ clarification in the above referred Tender:

Sr.

No.

Bidder Query

SunPetro Response

Tender Scope defines the requirement of Cathodic
protection, Please confirm the requirement of M/s
Sunpetro whether to consider Temporary cathodic
protection or Permanent Cathodic Protection or
both.

Only Permanent Cathodic protection is required

Kindly confirm if there is a requirement of Hot
tapping for both locations. Also please confirm
whether it shall be in the scope of the contractor.
In case of Hot tapping requirement please confirm
the existing pipeline diameter and thickness.

Hot tapping not required at both ends.

We understand that for both the areas Civil works
for the Launcher and receiver foundations and
piping supports shall be in the scope of the
contractor. Kindly confirm if there is a requirement
of other civil works like Boundary walls, fencing,
Entry Gate, pavement, Drains, Storm Water
Sewer, roads, Borewells at both launcher and
receiver areas

Only Pig launcher and receiver foundations,
general grading and paving for operational area of
pig launcher and receiver are in Bidder’'s Scope of
Work

Kindly confirm the requirement of buildings,
security cabins at consumer TP location .

Under SunPetro scope

We understand that for both the areas the scope
of electrical works — earthing pits and earthing
work, lighting poles, Power connections, DB's,
and any other electrical works are not in the
contractors scope. Please confirm and elaborate
SunPetro’s requirement so we can consider
accordingly.

Under SunPetro scope

We understand that for both the areas the scope
of Instrumentation works is limited to supply and
erection of Pressure Safety valves, Pressure
Gauges and Pig Signalers only are in the scope of
the contractor and other works (if any) shall be
under the scope of SunPetro.

Bidder's understanding is correct

We understand that as per the tender document
and the SxOR, all the valves under the above
referred tender shall be manually operated and
there is no requirement of Actuated valves. Please
confirm

Only Manual operated valves
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We understand that the following are not part of
scope of this project.

8 a. Telecom works — OFC cable and HDPE ducts | Under SunPetro scope
b. Requirement of Supply or integration with
RTU / Scada
We request to kindly confirm your operation
9 requirement of Pig Handling devices, jib Crane Pig handling devices (Jib crane etc) not required.
under this project
We request to confirm the requirement of vent- Existing Flare at the time being may be
10 header connection with the existing flare or to be | considered as released into the atmosphere but
released into the atmosphere. Kindly confirm the | shall be reviewed further during detailed
existing header details engineering.
Commissioning spares, if required, are part of
We request you to confirm the requirement and scope of work. .
11 Bidder shall propose two years operational/

methodology for the Spares.

maintenance spares along with price, which shall
be reviewed separately

All other terms and conditions of the Tender remain unchanged.

Regards,

Sun Petrochemicals Pvt. Ltd
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